DR TRISTAN SCOTT BDS (Lond)

PROFESSIONAL STATEMENT

I qualified from the prestigious Barts & The Royal London School of Medicine and Dentistry, graduating as a Bachelor of Dental Surgery from the University of London in 2014. I was awarded University of London Blues in recognition of achievements in university sport.

I have studied extensively in the UK, Europe and the United States undertaking courses in Comprehensive Orthodontics, Lingual Orthodontics, Cosmetic Dentistry & Aesthetic Restorative Dentistry. I have been a member of the UK's only SPEAR Study Club. I teach dentists and their teams on photography, clinical assessments, smile design and digital treatment planning.

My forte is helping patients achieve a beautiful, functional smile. I have developed a skill set to provide multidisciplinary care, frequently combining orthodontics and advanced restorative treatments in one comprehensive treatment plan. I believe in minimally invasive dentistry and I utilise an operating microscope for many procedures delivering accurate dentistry precise to 0.1mm.

I have first hand experience of how crucial a dentist can be in someone's life having had extensive orthodontic treatment, implants and restorative dentistry following trauma to my front teeth. Thus I have real empathy for all my clients and a personal understanding of the wave of emotion and confidence surge that follows good restorative dentistry. I am the founder and clinical director of The Practice at The General, Bristol. I have been involved in the design and project management of this new practice from day one, overseeing it develop from a shell into my dream facility. For me, General Dentistry provides the opportunity to combine multiple special interests. My ambition is to excel in as many aspects & techniques as I can encompass into my Dentistry; "to do the common, uncommonly well". I am proud to be able to deliver bespoke dentistry in a state of the art setting - The Practice at The General, Bristol.

PERSONAL DATA

Date of Birth: 22nd September 1990 Age: 27

Practice Address: The Practice at The General Lower Guinea Street Bristol BS1 6SY

CONTACT DETAILS

Phone: 0117 369 1230 E-mail: tristan@practicegeneral.co.uk



EMPLOYMENT

Jan 2018 - Present	THE PRACTICE AT THE GENERAL.Founder and Clinical Director	2009-201		
Sep 2015 - Dec 2017	 TRISTAN J SCOTT LTD Project management of The Practice at The General. Self - employed Associate Dentist / General Dental Surgeon Orthodontics, Facial Aesthetics, Smile Design & Cosmetic Dentistry. Teaching courses: Dental Photography & Shade Taking Digital Dentistry & Smile Design 	2002-2009		
Sep 2014 -	WESSEX HOUSE DENTAL			

:NIAL Aug 2015 •

DFT Dentist / Dental Surgeon Post Graduate Foundation General Dentistry

EDUCATION

LONDON SMD UNIVERSITY OF LONDON •

Bachelor of Dental Surgery BDS (Lond)

ST.BARTHOLOMEWS & THE ROYAL

BASSALEG COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL, NEWPORT, WALES

- A levels: Biology (A), Chemistry (A) & Physics (A)
- AS Level: Biology (A), Chemistry (A), Physics (A) & Mathematics (A)

9/17 - 3/18	Invisalign Masters Course	May 2016	Ortho Restorative Interface	
Nov 2017	CBCT IRMER Course Level 2. 3 Day Course	Mar 2016	Advanced Lingual Course	
Oct 2017	CEREC ORTHO Training Course	Jan 2016	Forestdent 2D Lingual Ortho Course	
Sep 2017	IVOCLAR Stain & Glaze. 2 Day Course	Nov 2015	UCL Eastman Dental Institute	
July 2017	IVOCLAR Stain & Glaze. 2 Day Course		Dental Microscopy: Restorative	
July 2017	CEREC New User Training	Nov 2015	Ortho Restorative Digital Treatment Pl	
9/15 - 6/17	SPEAR UK Study Club (full day meetings, quarterly)	Sep 2015	Digital Treatment Planning - Dr. Elaine Level 1 - Introduction to Digital Treatm Planning	

- stitute ntroduction. Two Day
- **Posterior Composites** que (TLT) with d Jason Smithson
- Sessions: Anterior esins in Practice ith Dipesh Parmar.
 - Accredited Professional olution3 Whitening

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT QUALIFICATIONS

000 2017		1101 2010	Dental Microscopy: Restorative
July 2017	IVOCLAR Stain & Glaze. 2 Day Course		
July 2017	CEREC New User Training	Nov 2015	Ortho Restorative Digital Treatment Planning
9/15 - 6/17	SPEAR UK Study Club (full day meetings, quarterly)	Sep 2015	Digital Treatment Planning - Dr. Elaine Halley Level 1 - Introduction to Digital Treatment Planning
Apr 2017	SPEAR Education, Scottsdale, Arizona, USA Complex Case Planning, Phasing & Sequencing Spear 3 Day Course	June 2015	AAO/Cosmetic Braces: Inman Aligner Training Inman Aligner online certification course.
Mar 2017	BAAD Study Club	Mar 2015	UCL Eastman Dental Institute Implant Dentistry: An Introduction. Two Day Hands On Course
Jan 2017	BAAD Scientific Meeting		
Nov 2016	BAAD Study Club	Mar 2015	Renamel Bio-Emulation Posterior Composites The Tri-Laminar Technique (TLT) with Gianfranco Politano and Jason Smithson
10/15 - 11/16	Orthodontic Core of Knowledge		
Oct 2016	Orthodontic Temporary Anchorage Devices	Feb 2015	
Oct 2016	Lingual Orthodontics	Feb 2015	Renamel Resin Artistry Sessions: Anterior Composites Realistic Resins in Practice
Sep 2016	BACD meeting Bristol		Anterior Composites with Dipesh Parmar.
iep 2016	Orthodontic Masterclass	Jan 2015	Enlighten Laboratories Accredited Professiona
Aug 2016	SPEAR Education, Scottsdale, Arizona, USA		Providing Enlighten Evolution3 Whitening
	Spear Restorative Design 3 Day Course Bob Winter Workshop	Nov 2014	AAO/Cosmetic Braces: Six Month Smile Recognised Provider of Six Month Smiles Short Term Orthodontic System
9/15 - 8/16	Advanced Dental Seminars		
//13 0/10	Cosmetic Dentistry & Aesthetic Restorative	Nov 2014	Salisbury District Hospital Oral Surgery Department Oral Surgery Hands-On course.
	Dentistry One Year programme with Dr Christopher Orr.		
Aug 2016	3Shape Scanning Training		
July 2016	BACD meeting Bristol		
,	0		
June 2016	Botox and Fillers Harry Singh		

